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ADDENDUM NO. 7

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

PROJECT NAME: CULEBRA S8F PHASE IIB

DATE: JUNE 9, 2011

This addendum shall be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the
above named project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the
receipt of this addendum at the time he receives it and returns signed form with the bid package.

CIMS PROJECT NO.: 40-00050

This Addendum is for the sole purpose of answering some Bidder questions which were
overlooked while preparing Addendum No. 6. See Attachment
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Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
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Question:
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Question:
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ADDENDUM #7 ATTACHMENTS

Will geotechnical tested trench compaction be required of the contractor for the sewer
line installation since it is running within an easement and not under any pavement?

YES

Will engineer staking / cut sheets by required be SAWS for the sewer since the line is
becoming a replace in place?

YES, grade control is critical,

The waste management plan states that topsoil placed within the ROW be obtained
from outside the project limits. Can topsoil be salvaged from within the existing
channel as long as it meets the COSA Item 515 specification requirements?

Topsoil to be imported per plan

Can the impacted soil be loaded and hauled off in lieu of stockpiling if the landfill will
accept it with no additional testing since classification testing has been performed by
COSA?

Impacted soils should remain on site. Any hauling not required by COSA will be at
Confractor’'s expense.

Can the soil from the AOC that stays onsite be loaded and immediately moved to the fill
location once all waste debris is removed instead of stockpiling it?

Impacted soils not requiring special disposal are intended to be carried to the
designated fill area, spread and compacted. The extent to which interim stockpiling
might be required will be dictated by the material analysis and segregation process.
Any hauling not required by COSA will be at Contracior’s expense. SEE PREVIOUS
QUESTION/ANSWER.

What is the color required for the anti-graftiti coating? As you can imagine, they have
clear, then added material cost for standard colors and additional material cost for

specialty colors?

Anti-graffiti coating is clear. Color (if desired) will be added as admixture to the
concrete.
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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
DEPARTMENT OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES DIVISION

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 7 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CULEBRA 58F PHASE IIB

FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2011 AT 2:00 PM

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH
THE BID PACKAGE.

Company Name;

Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Date:

Signature

Print Name/Title




